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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Carlos Bonilla [cbonilla@lataminy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 12:39 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Angelica Aguilera

Subject: LatAm Futures, LLC Address Change

Attachments: image001.gif

To Whom it May Concern: Z. 0 Cf\"—' ZL/B 3&

Please update the physical address of LatAm Futures LLC, EIN #26-4458774 to the following address:

1200 Brickell Ave, Suite 800
Miami, FL 33131
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Piease do not transmit orders or instructions regarding a LatAm Investments LLC account by e-mail. The
information provided in this e-mail or any attachments is not an official transaction confirmation’or account
statement. For your protection, do not include account numbers, Social Security numbers, credit card numbers,
passwords, letters of authorization or other non-public information in your e-mail. LatAm Investments LLC does
not provide tax advice and you should consuit your professional tax advisor should you need such assistance.
Because the information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise

protected from diéclosure, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your
computer if you have received this communication in error. Thank you.
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